From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Re: WERB review
Date: Friday, June 16, 2017 11:37:24 AM

Great, thanks!
-Carl
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division

National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

On 6/16/17, 11:19 AM, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov> wrote:
Hi Carl,
Sure, I will do that!

--Yi-Kai

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:43:53 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: Re: WERB review

Hi Yi-Kai —

Thanks for the suggestion, I’ve asked Ray. It would be great if you could do a WERB review also (since I could
use you as my outside reader). Would doing it by June 27th be reasonable?

-Carl
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division

National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

On 6/15/17, 2:12 PM, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov> wrote:
Hi Carl,

Sure, I can do it. Another person you could ask is Ray Perlner -- he knows some quantum stuff too. Let me
know if you'd still like me to do it, though?

Cheers,

--Yi-Kai


mailto:carl.miller@nist.gov
mailto:yi-kai.liu@nist.gov

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, June 15,2017 10:41:00 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: WERB review

Hi Yi-Kai -

Is there any chance you might be able to a WERB review of the attached paper, as a substitute “division”
reader? (I tried asking Rene Peralta, who is in my division, but he’s away. I was told that it’s ok for me to have you
in place of a division reader since our division is limited in quantum members. ©)

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD



